



17th December 2009

ULDA Ref No: DEV-000022_09

Michael Forwood
Multiplex Portside East Pty Ltd C/- Conics
PO Box 1559
FORTITUDE VALLEY QLD 4006

Dear Michael

Re: Decision Notice - Development Approval for a Reconfiguring a Lot (subdivision 3 into 6) at Macarthur Ave, Hamilton described as Lot 904 on SP169072, Lot 6 on SP195300 and Common Property on SP172640.

I am pleased to inform you that your application has been approved in accordance with the attached UDA Development Approval Package.

This application and its decision can also be viewed in the ULDA Development Application Register via our website www.ulda.qld.gov.au.

If you have any further questions with regard to the matter, please contact Matt Toon on 3024 4166.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Matt Toon'.

Matt Toon
PRINCIPAL PLANNER

The logo for the Urban Land Development Authority, featuring a stylized 'u' and 'a' with a house icon inside the 'u', and the text 'ulda' below it.

ulda

Level 4, 229 Elizabeth Street, Qld 4002 Australia | PO Box 3643, South Brisbane BC Qld 4101 Australia
T +61 7 3024 4150 | F +61 7 3024 4199 | E ulda@ulda.qld.gov.au | W www.ulda.qld.gov.au